Gouvernment of the Bistrict of Columbia
ZONING COMMISSION

January 19, 2000

TO: Andrew Altman, Director
Office of Planning

FROM: Jerrily R. Kress, Director/ﬂ?
Office of Zoning

SUBJECT: Request for Processing Z.C. Case No. 00-01

On January 6, 2000, the Office of Zoning received an application from the law firm of
Holland and Knight on behalf of Yale Steam Limited Partnership, a long term owner of
Lots 6, 87, 67,68,73, and 74 in Square 514. The applicant is requesting approval of the
use of air space to permit construction and maintenance of a bridge in public air space
above a fifteen (15) foot wide public alley in the southern portion of Square 514. I have
reviewed the application and determined that it meets the basic requirement, please
proceed with processing.

Pursuant to 11 DCMR 3011.1, I have reviewed the application and determined that it
meets the basic filing requirements; please proceed with processing. Pursuant to 11
DCMR 3011.1 I note for your information that Subsection 3011.2 requires that the OP
report be filed in this office at least ten days prior to the meeting in which the application
is to be considered by the Commission for hearing action. The Zoning Commission
hopes to consider this matter at its meeting of February 14, 2000.

Attachments

Cce: Steve Cochran
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